
Mr. ~eth S. Teapleton, Jr. 
Secretary 
Institute for HUIIIme Studiea 
1177 university Dri,. 
Menlo Park, califomia 94025 

Dear JCena 

»ova~r 17, 1975 

I' w been holdinq your letter of October 30 about Liberty • 
A Path to Ita Recovery until we had a quote on a new prlnt­
inq in papezback. We'va just qotten fiqures . -- $2610 for 
2000 copies; $3221 for 3000. 

Reluctantly, I' a recoaaendinq (and I believe Leonard aqree•) 
that we not reprint. Besides the dated nature of the chapter 
on govern.nt ..-ndinq, f1¥ decuion is beUily influenced by 
I•rael ICirzner' 8 dlapter 1n Pmpert.y in a 11u11ane Econo111. 
'lbi• ••- to .. to thzow new liCJht on the nature of, and 
justification for, property in partiaul.ar and liberty in 
CJBD8ral. I' • not sure bow Baldy' 8 vi8WIJ ad.CJht b&R dlanqed 
in that regard •inca 1949. 

Anyway, I think thi• •hould be our decision. I hoPe it aay 
be poa•ible to inclUde parts of the book in the larger wl­
,.. you have 66 aind. 

Sincerely, 

Paul L. Poirot 

PLP/bb 


